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From: 
	

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Friday, May 27, 2011 6:45 PM 
To: 
	

H 
Subject: 
	

Fw: Visit with 	n 8 minutes - the Outcome 

From: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 03:41 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; 'Gavle E. Smith 	 ' <Gayle_E._Smith 
<Brooke_D_Anderson 	  
Cc: Cousin, Ertharin; Brimmer, Esther D; 'Peter_M._Rouse 
(AID/A) 
Subject: Re: Visit with 	in 8 minutes - the Outcome 

     

     

 

.; 'Brooke_D_Anderson 

 

     

     

<Peter_M._Rouse 

 

; Shah, Rajiv 

  

     

Yes I will. Btw, we will keep this for an American. Not a major risk. 

      

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Friday, May 27,  2011 03:07 PM 
To: 'Smith, Gavle E.'  ; Rice, Susan E (USUN); Anderson, Brooke 

Cc: Cousin, Ertharin; Brimmer, Esther D; 'Peter_M._Rouse 
(AID/A) 
Subject: RE: Visit with 

<Peter_M._Rouse 
	

>; Shah, Rajiv 

in 8 minutes - the Outcome 

Here's the report: 

We had a very good and gracious meeting; I delivered the points below from my prior email. 

Happy to share more for those who want more — just give me a call. 
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Best. 

cdm 

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: Smith, Gayle E.; Rice, Susan E (USUN) <RiceSE@state.gov>; Anderson, Brooke 
Cc: Cousin, Ertharin <CousinE@state.gov>; Brimmer, Esther D <BrimmerE@state.gov> 
Sent: Fri May 27 13:28:31  2011 
Subject: Visit with 	in 8 minutes 

Gayle/Brooke: 

I spoke with Susan and Ertharin but was not able to reach you Gayle (you'll have messages) and did not reach out for 
you Brooke during your time away. 

Then: 

We are going to set up a process that includes folks on this traffic (or their representatives) and appropriate others to 
come to a recommendation for S and Potus. 

We can then decide the timing of when we give our answer to the candidate — but we may want it to be closer to the 
end of her term given the potential outcome of a new candidate. 

Wish me luck. 

Best. 

cdm 
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